Pollock, Heather

From: Williams, Julia

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Presley, Jasmine; Pollock, Heather

Cc: Owen, Andrew; French, Chris

Subject: RE: 01-25-2023 Neighborhood Meeting at 100 North Crestmoor Avenue for 6:00 PM
Categories: Print Email

Heather pollock is the case manager, she’s copied here.
Thanks
Julia

From: Presley, Jasmine <Jasmine.Presley@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Williams, Julia <Julia.Williams®@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Owen, Andrew <Andrew.Owen@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: 01-25-2023 Neighborhood Meeting at 100 North Crestmoor Avenue for 6:00 PM

Julia,

| hope all is well. My name is Jasmine Presley and | am the LA for Councilman Andrew Owen, District 9. We received a
few calls regarding a neighborhood meeting “fiasco” last week as described by some of the neighbors. Please see the
message below from one of our constituents:

“Several neighbors and I tried to attend a public meeting tonight at 100 N. Crestmoor that was listed in your last newsletter
regarding a Conditional Use Permit. The owner told us that the meeting is actually tomorrow 1/26, and that only those he
mailed “invites” to (adjacent property owners) are invited. That we shouldn’t bother coming tomorrow because it’s his
private property and he won’t let us in. I’'m not sure what the purpose of the Neighborhood Meeting is when it is not
attended by staff from the City to verify that it is held correctly and that accurate information is being presented, etc. He
does not even seem to know what he’s applying for.

He has tried unsuccessfully to develop his property recently so he is not well trusted in the neighborhood and we are all
wary of his motivation this time around.

| am also contacting the case manager about this to try to straighten out the meeting information but just wanted to let
you know.”

| did not find the case manager’s contact information on the notice linked below, so | was hoping that you
could point me in the right direction or provide more information about the history of this property and the
CUP application.

| appreciate your attention to this matter and look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,



Jasmine Presley

District 9 Legislative Assistant

Office of Councilman Andrew Owen

601 W. Jefferson St | Louisville, KY 40202
Office: 502.574.3908 Cell: 502.656.5623

Click here to sign up for the bi-weekly District 9 weekly eNews, and sign up for the D9 blog for the latest neighborhood
news and alerts!

From: Owen, Andrew <Andrew.Owen@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Presley, Jasmine <Jasmine.Presley@Ilouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: RE: 01-25-2023 Neighborhood Meeting at 100 North Crestmoor Avenue for 6:00 PM

JP

Just a reminder, | want to reach out to Planning and Design and determine who the best person is to meet with that can
update us on all that has happened at 100 N. Crestmoor over the past few years.

AO

Andrew Owen
Louisville Metro Councilman - District 9
Louisville Metro Council

%% 502-574-1109 % Louisville Metro Council District 9

1 andrew.owen@louisvilleky.gov ¥ 601 W Jefferson St e Louisville, KY 40202

Click here to sign up for the District 9 eNewsletter. Visit me on social media by clicking the icons: n

From: Presley, Jasmine <Jasmine.Presley@louisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:16 AM

To: Owen, Andrew <Andrew.Owen@]Iouisvilleky.gov>

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

From: Council District 9 Notification of Development Proposals <development-notifications@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 7:40 AM

To: Presley, Jasmine <Jasmine.Presley@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Subject: 01-25-2023 Neighborhood Meeting at 100 North Crestmoor Avenue for 6:00 PM

The attached invitation is being forwarded to you on behalf of the applicant for the development proposal
described. This is for an informational meeting the applicant is required to conduct before a formal application can be
made with Louisville Metro Planning and Design Services for this development proposal.

e (01-25-2023 Neighborhood Meeting Notice.pdf

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page.

Visit http://www.louisvilleky.gov

Contact a Metro Department

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: Manage Preferences / Unsubscribe | Help

3 SHARE

This email was sent to jasmine.presley@louisvilleky.gov on behalf of Louisville Metro Government using GovDelivery - 707 17th St,

Suite 4000 - Denver, CO 80202 - 1-800-439-1420 mm




